



Personal statement

I have always been passionately curious about human behavior. I love listening and understanding people's problems and graphic design has served as a great tool to solve them. I am a reserved, opinionated, and very passionate about what I do. I am a perfectionist and have a tendency to push myself and raise the level of work that I expect from myself. I don't feel like I am talented, but my confidence comes from the fact that I work hard and I am always willing to engage in conversations and throw out my ideas. I always have a nervous and anxious energy that runs within, which helps me during pressure situations, because I am so comfortable with that energy. Pressure or any kind of challenge makes me want to work harder and do my best.

Personal Interests

Other than design, I get lot of inspiration from watching movies, TV Shows, combat sports/ entertainments, poetry, writing, YouTube and more. I also love absorbing new information through listening to podcasts for hours from Politics to Entrepreneurs to comedians etc. I also enjoy long walks and good conversations with friends.

Softwares

- Adobe Indesign
- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe Illustrator
- Adobe After Effects
- Adobe Lightroom
- Final Cut Pro
- GIMP
- Microsoft Office
- Mac OS/ Windows system
- UI UX Design
- Adobe Lightroom

Design Skills

- Typography
- Publishing Design
- Advertising
- Web Design
- Illustrations
- Exhibition and Space design
- Packaging Design
- Graphic Production
- Image manipulation
- Thorough Research
- Writing skills
- Photography

References (available on request)

Education

École intuit.lab, Mumbai

(May, 2017 - Nov, 2017) UI UX Programme

Raffles Design International, Mumbai, India

(July, 2012 - June, 2015)

Bachelor's in Visual Communication

New Millennium School-DPS, Bahrain

(Sept, 2011 - March, 2012) 12th Grade Commerce

International Indian School Dammam, Saudi Arabia

(April, 1999 - June, 2011) UKG- 12th Grade Commerce

Work Experience

Kahani Designworks (Sept, 2015 - Dec, 2016)

Junior Graphic Designer

Raffles Design International, Mumbai

(Aug, 2015 - Oct, 2015)

Freelance for Bright Young Talents Gradshow, 2015

101 India (April, 2014 - Aug, 2014)

Part-time Graphic Designer

St. Xavier's College (May, 2014 - June, 2014)

Freelance for BMS batch Grad-book, 2014

Bawa broadcasting (Jan, 2014 - March, 2014)

Internship

Awards and achievements

2016: Won a *Black Elephant and Blue Elephant*, Best of Show & Best Exhibition design at the *Kyoorius Design Awards, 2016* as a part of Kahani Designworks on the exhibition '*The State of Architecture: Practices & Processes in India.*'

2012: Won *1st place* as the Vice Captain in cricket.

2011: Won *1st place* in *Toast Masters* in Impromptu speaking.

2011: Won *2nd place* in a taekwondo tournament



B.I.T Blocks
1st Floor, Flat no. E 53
Lakshmi Narayan Lane,
Matunga (E)
Mumbai - 400019

+919920816994
tejas.i6@hotmail.com

To whom it may concern

14th September 2015

Dear Sir/Madam

My name is Tejas Jagannathan and I recently completed my bachelor's degree in Graphic Design from Raffles Design International, Mumbai.

I am writing to enquire about possible openings for graphic designers in your company. I have gained experience from my past internship and part time work. I believe I could do justice to the skill required for the position. I am available from October 2015.

I would be delighted to be given an opportunity to showcase the tools I have learnt and use them for the benefit of your reputed organization. My strengths lie in producing interesting typography, layouts and unique concepts.

I have attached my CV for you to look at and hopefully this will enhance my application for this position. I look forward to hearing from you. Thank you for your time.

Yours sincerely,

Tejas Jagannathan